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Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk ;gf -
Florida Public Service Commission hee IR
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard z <@
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 e

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor; Docket No. 150001-EI

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On October 15, 2015, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF”) electronically filed its Notice of
Service of Amended Response to Staff’s Seventh Set of Interrogatories (No. 37), specifically sub
paragraph 1, in connection with the above-referenced matter. The enclosed corrected portion of

Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) is subject to DEF’s Request for confidential
Classification filed on October 8, 2015, document no. 06323-15.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-
1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing.

Respectfully,

\//Dd_t{\! u:—%\ s L

Matthew R. Bernier w
Senior Counsel

Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com
MRB/mw
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Duke Energy Florida, LLC
Docket No.: 150001
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
via electronic mail this 15" day of October, 2015 to all parties of record as indicated below.
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Suzanne Brownless, Esq

Danijela Janjic, Esq.

John Villafrate, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
sbrownle @psc.state.fl.us

djanjic @psc.state.fl.us

jvillafr @psc.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.
Ashley M. Daniels, Esq.
Ausley McMullen Law Firm
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
jbeasley @ausley.com
iwahlen @ausley.com
adaniels @ausley.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591
jas@beggslane.com
rab@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com

Jon C. Moyle, Ir., Esq.
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle @moylelaw.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
ken.hoffman @ fpl.com

Mike Cassel

Aleida Socarras

Florida Public Utilities
Company/Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
1750 SW 14" Street, Suite 200
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
mcassel @ fpuc.com
asocarras@chpk.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
John T. LaVia, III, Esq.

¢/o Gardner Law Firm

1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
schef@ ebwlegal.com
jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

rimcgee @southernco.com

Beth Keating, Esq.

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

bkeating @ gunster.com

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Erik Sayler / John Truitt

Patty Christensen / J.R. Kelly
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
rehwinkel.charles @leg state.fl.us
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us
kelly.jir@leg state.fl.us
Christensen.patty @leg.state.fl.us
Truitt.john @leg.state.fl.us

Ms. Paula K. Brown

Manager, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

regdept@tecoenergy.com

Raoul G. Cantero, 111, Esq.

White & Case, LLP

Southeast Financial Center, Suite 4900
200 South Biscayne Boulevard

Miami, FL 33131-2352
rcantero @ whitecase.com

James W. Brew, Esq.

Owen J. Kopon, Esq.

Laura A. Wynn, Esq.

Stone Matheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW

8" Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

jbrew @smxblaw.com
ojk@smxblaw.com
laura.wynn@smxblaw.com

John T. Butler, Esq.

Maria Moncada, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
john.butler@ fpl.com
maria.moncada@fpl.com






